From: BOC.Clerk

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Cynthia Williams Advisory Committee Application Library Advisory Committee
Date: Monday, August 4, 2025 10:04:15 PM

1. Are you 18 years or older: Yes
2. Are you in active litigation against Chatham County:No
3. Are you employed by Chatham County Government: No

4. Name (First and Last): Cynthia Williams

5. Residency Type: Resident of Chatham County

6. Home/Business/Property/Other Address: 1424 Bynum Ridge Rd, Pittsboro, NC, 27312,
USA

7. Phone Number (Home or Mobile): 9194915241

8. Email Address: cawsmls@gmail.com

9. In which Board of Commissioners district do you reside: District 2

10. Does a immediate family member currently serve on the committee: No

11. Please demonstrate your interest, experience, or expertise relevant to the subject matter of
the committee: Public libraries are essential to American democracy. They provide safety,
freedom, entertainment, education, challenges, and fun. They strengthen our sense of
community. A public library isn't doing it's job if it doesn't have some materials (in various
media) that offend us. I have been a branch manager in two large, urban public library systems
(New Orleans and Albuquerque); additionally I have 18+ years experience as a special
librarian in hospitals and pharmaceutical development companies. I want to help the Chatham
County Library protect the wealth of resources on its shelves and in its staff.

12. Please select which board or committee you are applying to: Library Advisory Committee

13. Are you willing to regularly attend scheduled meetings, participate in committee activities,
and comply with all applicable laws, policies, and codes of conduct: Yes

14. State Reporting (Optional) Gender: Woman
15. Are you Hispanic or Latino/a/e? (Optional): No
16. What race or races do you identify with? (Optional): White

17. What is your Age Range (Optional): 65+
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18. Attachments:



